
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, May 17, 2019 4:30 PM 
Bart Fletcher 

FILED 5/17/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 04391-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Amber Norris; 
Dylan Andrews 

Subject: RE: New Docket 20190118-WU; DN 04382-2019- Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Thank you for the confirmation, Bart. Per this e-mail, we have changed the prog mod from Ala to A1f. 

Dorothy 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 4:27 PM 
To: Dorothy ~.t1enasco 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Amber Norris; Dylan Andrews 
Subject: RE: New Docket 20190118-WU; DN 04382-2019 - Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Good afternoon, Dorothy. 

Pursuant to the test year notification letter, the utility has requested this case 
be processed using the proposed agency action procedures set forth in Section 
367.081(8), Florida Statutes. Therefore, please change the progmod to Alf. 

Thanks, Bart. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 4:05 PM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang 
Subject: New Docket 20190118-WU; DN 04382-2019- Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Good afternoon Bart, 

Docket No. 20190118-WU has been established to address a test year notification from Lighthouse 
Utilities Company, Inc. We have given the progmod Ala. Please let us know if this docket will be 
folloV\ing a P AA track. If so, we will change the progmod to Alf. Thank you for your help. 

qf{ice (~f Com.mission C(erk 
:f(oridi.-1 {Pu.60c Service Con·nnissio11 
2540 Shumard· Oak B(vd: 
T~I.((afiassee, :fl(rrid~I 32399-0850 

(Bso) 413-6770 

Please note Flonda has a very broad public records law Most wntten communications to or from state off1c1als regarding state busmess are public records 
available to the publiC and media upon request. Your e-mail commumcations may therefore be subject to publiC disclosure. 




